Niamh Thornton

From: Niamh Thornton

Sent: Friday 11 August 2023 09:43
To: info@intdevser.com
Subject: RE: ABP -314724-22

Dear Mr. Hamell,
[ can confirm that your address has been updated on our system.
All future correspondence will go to the updated address.

Kind regards,
Niamh Thornton

From: KJH / IDS <info@intdevser.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:47 AM
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP -314724-22

Att. Ms. Niamh Thornton.
Dear Ms. Thornton,

Further to your letter {attached) please note that my address has changed to 128 Griffith Avenue, Dublin
9 DO9Y4X8.

Regards,

Kevin Hamell, 087 243 1522,
Kevin }. Hamell & Associates,
128 Griffith Avenue,
Drumcondra,

Dublin D09 Y4X8

Ph: 087 2431522

Email: info@intdevser.com

Registered
Architect

2023
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Architect
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Our Case Number: ABP-314724-22

Your Reference: M.E. Hanahoe Solicitors An
Bord
Pleanala

Kevin J Hamell and Associates
D5 Swords Enterprise Park
Feltrim Road

Swords

Co. Dublin

Date: 27 July 2023

Re: Railway (Metrolink - Estuary to Charlemont via Dublin Alirport) Order [2022]
Metrolink. Estuary through Swords, Dublin Airport, Ballymun, Glasnevin and City Centre to
Charlemont, Co. Dublin

Dear Sir / Madam,

In accordance with section 42(1) of the Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act, 2001, as amended, An
Bord Pleanala has decided to hold an aral hearing in relation to the above-mentioned proposed
development.

~ You will be notified of the oral hearing arrangements in due course.

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board at
laps@pleanala.ia

Please duote the above mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference humber in any correspondence of
telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

K HCean
Niamh Thornton

Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737247
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